
GOVERNMENT 
FLORIDA 

Interoffice Memorandum 

July 18, 2023 

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-
County Commissioners A /} 1,,t-1·, 

FROM: Kurt N. Petersen , Director, Office of Management and Budget 

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda Item for August 8, 2023 
FY 2023 Law Enforcement Trust Fund-State Forfeitures 
Orange County Sheriff's Office Request 

The Orange County Sheriff's Office is requesting $7,500 from the FY 2023 
Law Enforcement Trust Fund-State Forfeitures for the following purposes: 

Contributions: 

Camaraderie Foundation - $7,500. This contribution helps all branches of 
post-9/11 veterans, service members, and their families by providing free 
counseling , support, and camaraderie when they need it most. The Pars and 
Stripes Golf Tournament fundraising event will be held on 
September 22, 2023, and the American Patriot Gala fundraising event will be 
held on September 23, 2023, at Reunion Golf Resort, Kissimmee, FL. 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval for the Orange County Sheriff's Office 
to spend $7,500 from the FY 2023 Law 
Enforcement Trust Fund-State Forfeitures for 
eligible contributions to Camaraderie 
Foundation. 

KP/de 

Attachment 

c: Byron W. Brooks, AICP, County Administrator 
Shawna Wells , Comptroller, Orange County Sheriff's Office 






